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’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl e = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS/LPC18003074/T1rd3
i??ﬁfﬁ??ﬁé’ égNCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Date: 15-02-2018 " "m"u”"mmm ”"
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SBW777Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP05/020385 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 15/02/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5% General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL
188 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128378
(MERCEDES-BENZ)
Sa. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$§-—————(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




-Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 10:27 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Vincent Seah Yong Kuan

Subject: FW: SBW777Y= OD CLAIM

Attachments: img-214101410-0001.pdf

Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020385

Dear Catherine,
Kindly proceed to survey and revert.

There is no excess applicable under Section | of the Motor policy.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

----- Original Message-----

From: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan [mailto:vincent.sea h@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 10:18 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: SBW777Y= OD CLAIM

Hi
Kindly arrange survey on 19.02.18.

The GIA Report will supplement to you once | received

0D claim

Your Sincerely ,

Vincent Seah

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Tel: 8332 0062 (H/P) | DID: 6771 4401 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg



~-==-Original Message-----

‘From: ApeosPort-1V 3070 [mailto:AP3070@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: 14 February, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan

Subject: Scan Data from FX-C5A1F4

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-1V 3070
Device Location:

DISCLAIMER:-

This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message.

Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries
Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



!V” Auto

- - Consultants
B BE B Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref:_18/18/18/VP05/020385 Date: 19 February 2018

Our Ref: CS/LPC18003074/T1rd3

The Motor Claims Department
LONPAC Insurance Berhad

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. __ SBW 777Y .

We thank you for the instruction on 14/02/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
19/02/2018 at the premises of m/s: CYCLE & CARRIAGE PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) :S§  11.656.01
Revised Estimate Amount :S$  9.500.40
“Check” Items (Estimated) : S§ 1,075.61
Total Repair cost :S$  10.576.01
Market Value :S$  120.000.00
COE/PARF value :S$§  59.262.00
Nett Value :S$  "60.738.00
Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages - @ front
at the font n/s portion.
offside

Comments:
We have not authorize repair.

Yours faithfully
TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor



Janice Lee {LKKAuto) ) . :
#

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: SBW777Y= OD CLAIM

Dear Nivitha,

Your letter of 19 February 2018 refers.

Kindly proceed to authorize repair as adjusted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

--—-Original Message-----

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 15 February, 2018 9:34 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: SBW777Y= 0D CLAIM

Dear Gerald,
Noted, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | $(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2018 9:33 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: SBW777Y= 0D CLAIM

Dear Nivitha,

Attached insured's GIA report.



Janice Lée (LKKAuto)
T —

— e
From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:54 PM
To: 'vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg’
Cc SUR
Subject: SBW 777Y LONPAC OD DOA : 07.02.2018

Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SBW 777Y (excess $-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Enquii‘e PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2018

Singapore NRIC

4530A

SBW777Y

No

19 Feb 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
CLA180(R18BI)
Silver

2014
27091030511146
WDD1173422N143145
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$27,392.00

05 Jan 2015

05 Jan 2015

1

$20,349.00

Yes
04 Jan 2025

$15,261.00

04 Jan 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$63,990.00

$44,001.00

$59,262.00



Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SBW777Y

Vehicle Type: P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme : Normal

Vehicle Make : MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model : CLA180(R18BI)

Chassis No. : WDD1173422N143145
Propellant : Petrol

Engine No.: 27091030511146

Engine Capacity : 1595¢cc

Maximum Power Qutput : 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight : 1920 kg

Unladen Weight : 1430 kg

Year Of Manufacture: 2014

Original Registration Date : 05 Jan 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date : -

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
Quota Premium: $63,990.00

COE Expiry Date: 04 Jan 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date: 04 Jul 2018

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Jan 2025

Inspection Due Date : 04 Jan 2020

Intended Transfer Date : 19 Feb 2018

CO2 Emission: 135.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount : $10,000.00

CO Emission: -

HC Emission: =

NOx Emission: e

PM Emission : =

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:

Total Amount Payable :

You may print this page for reference.

Amount Before GST
(s$)

25.00

OK

Print

GST Amount
(S%)

Amount After GST
(s$)

25.00
25.00



M5M*18018831-01 ! Specialists Motor Pie Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME 07/02/2018 08:47

SUBMITTED BY: Tham Hui Lin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plesse report correclly the detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companias lo

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is nol an admission of policy lishility on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen| Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of Ihis report will, for a lee, be made available upon applicalion by interestad parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report lo the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repor being made available

aloresaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Slate of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

07/02/2018 08:47
07/02/2018 08:10

UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST

SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SBWT777Y

COLIN TAN BOON LEE

S7044530A

COLINTANBEL@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96568037

OTHERS-96569037

MERCEDES-BENZ
CLA180-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
Z18VP05016728

COLIN TAN BOON LEE

S7044530A
12/1211870
INDOOR

01/09/1992

25 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86569037

OTHERS-96569037

COLINTANBL@GMAIL.COM

Page 10f 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes,Please slate which Palice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

11 WOODLANDS DRIVE 72 #09-39
738094

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD

CLEAR

DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

| OWNER OF SBW 777 Y, WAS TURNING TO SIA TRAINING CENTRE. WHEN VEHICLE SJQ 427 U HIT MY LEFT FRONT

SIDE OF THE CAR.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

PASS TO OWN WORKSHOP
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
VVehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJ0427U

CARB
PRIVATE CAR

Page 20of 13



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or with holding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabil

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a8) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicles) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall Insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders, Ty

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [ (If driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
3 [J He {Dan Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the for_ggr/:,ing particulars are true in every respect.

i
Z il s

Driver's Signature
{If driver Is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Policyholder's Signature
Date & Time:

.-‘l,. 2

[ D gaa

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD (sssrcssasc)

(Imeoraorated i Mals )

Singapore Office: 300. Beach Rioad #17-04/07, The Concolirse, Singapore 198555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 3767 Waebslte: www lonpac com.sg

GST Reg No.: FO-0005615-C

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 189) REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE.
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1960 (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE).
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA).

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA).

Certificate No. : ZIBVP05016728 Type of Cover : COMPREHENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Vehicle Registration Number MERCEDES-BENZ CLA180 1.6
- SBWTTTY
2. Name of Policy Holder COLIN TAN BOON LEE
3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance 05/01/2018

for the purpose of the Act
4. Date of Expiry of the Insurance 04/01/2019

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive
(A) THE POLICYHOLDER (B) ANY OTHER PERSON WHO IS DRIVING ON THE POLICYHOLDER's ORDER OR WITH HIS/HER PERMISSION
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so
permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motar Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to use
USE ONLY FOR SOCIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES AND FOR THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS. THE POLICY DOES NOT
COVER USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD, RACING, PACE-MAKING, RELIABILITY TRIAL, SPEED-TESTING OR THE CARRIAGE OF GOODS
(OTHER THAN SAMPLES) IN CONNECTION WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE IN CONNECTION WITH THE
MOTOR TRADE

Excess : 55 0.00 (SECTION 1) INSURED / NAMED DRIVERS
$$ 1,000.00 (SECTION 1) UNNAMED DRIVERS
5% 3,000.00 (SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR ELDERLY OR YOUNG AND/OR INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS
5% 100.00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS

LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS
Condition  : ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS OR DISTRIBUTOR-OWNED MOTOR WORKSHOP

* Uimitations rendered inoperative by Section 95 of the Road Transport Act 1987 (Malaysia) or Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and
Compensation) Act (Cap 189) Republic of Singapore are not included under heading.

VWE hereby certify that this covering Note is issued in accordance with the provsions of Part IV of the Road Transport Act 1987 (Malaysia) and Motor
Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 189) Republic of Singapore.

A
v r ? I.;
¥ 000y
v
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Singapore Branch)

User ID: MRMLP0O14
Date Issued: 21/12/2017

Certificate of Insurance - Page 1 of 1



NP 428A

Motorcycles not exceeding 200 cc 23 Dec 1992
Motorcycles between 201 cc and 400 cc 29 Apr 1994
Motorcycles exceeding 400 cc 18 Apr 2000
Motor Cars and Motor Tractors the weight of 01 Sep 1992
which unladen does nol exceed 2500 kilograms

Wit

[T




Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Dealer
Company No. 196400367W

ESTIMATE FOR SBW777Y*RA SIF Rk st
& ! Vehicle & Document Information
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 21176
Reg No/Reg Date SBW777Y*RA /05/01/2015
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date In/Mileage : f = O =N FJi P
300 BEACH ROAD . T e T A3
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE assis No WDD1173422N143145 J
62507388 Make/Madel MB/CLA 180 BlueEFFICIENCY (C
\ / Colour/Trim 027 761 Polar Silv/ 041 151-Leather Twi
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WLO01605 Credit 14/02/2018/ 10:07 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price  Disc% Amount
M BPNSUN . . ; o U ' S meh 3 ;
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : Z18VP05016728 //f 07,02.18 | o o ' 0~ 0% @ Y 1INV Y
DRIVE IN/EXCESS :07.02:18 // - & ¥, - - et
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY:
BY/AUTHRIZED ON : R
A BPILAB o 0.10 + 380.00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO A\
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT Al O\ .
A BPILAB A\ R\~ v 540.00
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.NETT - \ \ o S
A BPILAB P A 120.00
TO REMOVE,REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS . NETT . © . |\ N | -~
S BPNSUB AR AR / 60.00
TRANSFER RIM AND BALANCING TYRE. NETT . T \\ \ '\ |
LHF ~>> \\ \V *
A BPILAB ( \= /?2‘9 2400.00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE FRO,NT ‘BUMPER LHJ? FENBER LEFT v
HEADLIGHT \
A BPIRES K — A 1199 1800.00
RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, LHF FEHDER o
M FRONT BUMPER 1.00 1327.24 00.00 1327.24
M LHF FENDER LINEAR 1.00 183.04 00.00 éw 183.04
M LHF INTERMEDIATE LAYER 1.00 17.13 00.00 | &~ 17.13
M LEFT FRONT FENDER 1.00 646.47 00.00 .&E/,, 646.47
M LEFT XENON HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT 1.00 285.65 00.00 { 285.65 ,w
M LEFT VOLTAGE CONTROL UNIT 1.00 789.96 00.00 ? 789.96
M LEFT HEADLAMP 1.00 2457.56 00.00 | e = 2457.56
M DISK WHEEL-LHF 1.00 648.96 00.00 | s - 648.96
Tonhhh 74T
“l2]\8 Q@ 1015
Lovents
G @\, o v

Confirmed & accepted by 5 : X‘ TR EENES
Nett 11,656.01
o A\

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify E]lQ 7% GST 11656.01 815.92
the Repairer of the following: » o ' )
* To resurvey before/after spray painting

. v : ‘ﬁu umr Total Payable 12,471.93

Validity tl‘lgm ?“ 5ﬁ MGFAW_P bh% ter generated document, no signature is required
Estimated o!t‘rﬁ ﬁ)ﬁmﬁ h e abaye estimate {s based on our initial inspection and does net include any additional parts or labour which may be
required §fter air 11y worn or damaged parts are discovered after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur,
we would vu‘ ml“ {iiformed thiat 4" deposfe y@EONES the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. Ygu mustal 58 ignes t6) Pai UMV Enslint 168 Fared) af @¥indsereen in the event of fnadvertent breakage in the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring
the removll]l of the windscreen.
by,Repairer Pandan Loop Service Center
WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Loop
w& CARRIAGE Singapore 128378
Tel: 6777 8388
Fax: 6779 5383

(,L\! Mercades-Banz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany www.mercedes-benz.com.sg Page 10f1



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Dealer
Company No. 196400367W
ESTIMATE FOR SBW777Y*RA ST Reg No. MR 25001 11
O i Vehicle & Document Information
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 21176
Reg No/Reg Dale SBW??TY‘RA / 05/01/2015
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileggey =y
300 BEACH ROAD 025" R A
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Chassis Nowd) n"@ 1f3422N
SINGAPORE 199555 Engine No 27091030511146
62507388 Make/Model MB/CLA 180 BlueEFFICIENCY (C
Colour(Trim 027 761 Polar Silv/ 041 151-Leather Twi
Account No Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE ‘Operator. .
WL001605 Credit 16/05/2018/ 17:55 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods /'Services Qty Unit Price  Disc%: Amount

THISIS NOT-AN: OFFICIAL TAX INVIOICE

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: // 19.02.18 TAFIKH-LKK 15:15AM
BY/AUTHRIZED ON + JANICE LEE=LKK // 20.02.18

X TOP BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER 137.64 00.00 137.64 W
@ Sgpp
4
&
64,7.
R
Confirmed & accepted by
Nett 137.64
7% GSTon 137.64 9.63
Authorized signatory and company stamp Total Payable 147.27
Validity of this estimate iz 14 days from date of gquote. This is & comg generated & ne turs 15 required.

Estimated costs guoted are excluding GST. We would menticn that the above estimate {s based on eur imitial inspection and does not include any additional parts or labour which may be
required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally wern or damaged parts are discoversd after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. Howaver, shocld this eccur,
we would advise you. Please be informed that a deposit of 50% of the above estimate i3 payable befors commancement of the work. Payment for this may be wads in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must alic agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring
the removal of the windscresn.

@€

CYCLE & CARRIADE

Pandan Loop Service Canter
WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Loop
Singapare 128378
Tel: 6777 8388
Fax: 6779 5383
s . (O N of Naiedar & n www,mercedes-benz.com.sg Ban 4 at 8




‘ @ Mercedes-Benz

ESTIMATE FOR SBW777Y*RA

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer
Company No. 196400367W
GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X

icle & Inform
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 21176
Reg No/Reg Date SBW777Y*RA /05/01/2015
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date In/Mile 1
300 EEACHDAS oo D D Wi FUA
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE
SINGAPORE 199555 Engine No 27091030511146
62507388 Make/Model MB/CLA 180 BlueEFFICIENCY (C
/ Colour/Trim 027 761 Polar Silv/ 041 151-Leather Twi
Account No Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WL001605 Credit 16/05/2018/ 17:55 Vs 356 / ‘."incent Seah
Description of Goods / Services Unit Price  Disc%: Amount
S
THiS48 NOT-AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
1 C :
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: // 19.02.18 TAFIKH-LKK 15:15AM
BY/AUTHRIZED ON  : JANICE LEE=LKK // 20.02.18
A BPILAB 0.10 380.00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
A BPILAB 540.00
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.NETT
A BPILAB 120.00
TO REMOVE,REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS . NETT
S BPNSUB 60.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND INSTALL TYRE FROM
WHEEL BALANCE AND INSTALL NEW VAL
DN: 263800
A BPILAB 1920.00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE FENDER , LEFT
HEADLIGHT
A BPIRES 1200.00
RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, LH NDER
X FRONT BUMPER 1.00 1327.24 00.00 1327.24
X LHF FENDER LINEAR 1.00 183.04 00.00 183.04
X LHF INTERMEDIATE LAYER 1.00 17.13 00.00 17.13
X LEFT FRONT FENDER 1.00 646.47 00.00 646.47
X LEFT HEADLAMP 1.00 2457.56 00,00 2457 .56
X DISK WHEEL-LHF 1.00 648.96 00.00 648.96
X TOP BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER 1.00 137.64 00.00 137.64
Confirmed & accepted by
Nett 9,638.04
7% GSTon 9638.04 674.66
Total Payable 10,312.70
Authorized signatory and company stamp
Validity of this estimate 1s 18 days from date of quote, This is & computer genersted no sig e {1 required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding 65T, We would mention that the above estimate {s based on our Inftial inspection and does not imclude amy additional parts or labour which may be
roquired after repair work has comssaced. Occasiosally worn or damaged parts are discoversd after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement, However, should this eccur,

bafore

of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or

we would advise you. Please be informed that a depesit of 50% of the above estimate {s payabl

cheque. You must alse agres to pay full mmount for renswal of the windscreen in the event of isadvertent breakage in the courss of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring

the removal of the windscreen.

€€

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

M u

A trard ks nf Naimier. Stitteart. Garmany

Aae-Rany - arn reol

Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Tel: 6777 8388

Fax: 6779 5383

www.mercedes-benz.com.sg Bana 1 ol 1



{g{fﬁff&(l/f’ﬂf/ozozs”s’

- v ¥ '\/
g Mercedes-Benz
' RECEIVED G B
cle & Carriage
3140 Zﬂlii Industries Pte Limited
LON Fété Authrised Dedler
TAXINVOICE X SPO VEY REPORTS REQUIRED G e orox
¥ P
Invoice Nare & Address > Owner Name & Vehicle Info

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Cust No/Name

/Mr Colin Tan Boon Lee

RegNo/RegDale  SBW777Y*RA  / 05/01/2015

HOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileage 21/02/2018/ 48233
300 BEACH ROAD Chassis No WDD1173422N143145
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE
SINGAPORE 199555 Engine No 27051030511146
CoMBet o 62507388 Make/Model MB/CLA 180 BlueEFFICIENCY (C
IR—— padnfiansiusliuniinmiies
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No Invoice/Credit Nate No
HILOO1605 Credit 26/07/2018/ 17:47 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah 21176 28144717
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price S8 Amounl S$
SO F.0.C.
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : Z18VP05016728 J/ 07.02.18
DRIVE IN/EXCESS :07.02,18 // NA
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: // 19.02.18 TAFIKH-LKK 15:15AM
BY/AUTHRIZED ON : JANICE LEEsLKK // 20.02.18
A BPILAB 0.10 380.00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
A BPILAB 540.00
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.NETT
A BPILAB 120.00
TO REMOVE ,REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS . NETT
S BPNSUB 60.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND INSTALL TYRE FROM RIM,(RUN FLAT)
WHEEL BALANCE AND INSTALL NEW VALVE HEAD
ON: 263800
A BPILAB 1920.00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, LHF FENDER , LEFT
HEADL IGHT
A BPIRES 1200.00
RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, LHF FENDER
X FRONT BUMPER 1.00 1327.24 1327.24
HF FENDER LINEAR 1.00 183.04 183.04
LHF INTERMEDIATE LAYER 1.00 17.13 17.13
X LEFT FRONT FENDER 1.00 646.47 646.47
X LEFT HEADLAMP 1.00 2457.56 2457 .56
% DISK WHEEL-LHF 1.00 648.96 648.96
X TOP BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER 1.00 137.64 137.64
Parts 5,418.04 Nett 9,638.04
Labour 4,160.00 7% GST on 9638.04 674.66
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 60.00 Total Payable 10,312.70
Diagnostics Job 0.00 Paid 0.00
Sundry/0thers 0.00 Total Due 10,312.70
Total(w/o GST) 9,638.04
Paymont should bo made atrlctly by cash, NETS or credit cards. Thank pou.
Any disputa 1o the Invalcs must be made within 3 days. This is a p g d no signature is required,
Pandan Loop Service Center
@@ | WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS 180 Pandoen Locp
CYCLE & CARNIAGE Singapore 128378
Tel; 6777 8388
Fax: 6779 5383
m Mercedes-Benz - are registered \rademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany www.mercedes-benz.com.eg Pago 1 of 1



TO: . g Aﬂ’ﬂc <;_

MOTOR VEHICLE CLAIM
SATISFICATION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

NAME OF INSURED: Calin  Tea  Heoa Lem
MOTOR POLICY NO: Z/fr P oSord 72A
REGISTRATION NO: Sew 777

ACCIDENT DATE: 07/ 02/ F

WIP NO.: .' 2120

REPAIRER NAME: CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD (CCI)

MERCEDES-BENZ SERVICE CENTRE
188 PANDAN LOOP SINGAPORE 128378

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and the
payment of CCI’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed as full and
final settlement of my claim.

I/We hereby release CCI from all liabilities in respect of damages to my/our motor
vehicle,

SIGNATURE OF INSURED: é

DATE: 2 {/ 0 ‘3%/’




¥y I/IV' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS/LPC18003074/T1rd3e2

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 ¢~ 23082018

(L

Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SBWT777Y
Policy No. Z18VP05016728 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/\/P05/020385 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 14/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ CLA180 c.c 1595
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WDD1173422N143145 Colour SILVER
Odometer 47971 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/02/2018 Inspection Date 18/02/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL
188 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128378
(MERCEDES-BENZ)
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$120,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBW 777Y

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Page No.:1of 1

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshopa(g) (Sj)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 1,327.24 1,327.24
1|LHF FENDER LINEAR (SN) DEFORMED 183.04 183.04
1|LHF INTERMEDIATE LAYER (SN) NECESSARY 17.13 17.13
1|LEFT FRONT FENDER (SN} BENT 646.47 646.47
1|LEFT XENON HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 285.65 -
1|LEFT VOLTAGE CONTROL UNIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 789.96 -
1|LEFT HEADLAMP (SN) cuT 2,457.56 2,457 56
1|DISK WHEEL-LHF (SN) cuT 648.96 648.96
1|TOP BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) |[NECESSARY 137.64 137.64

6,493.65 5.418.04

LABOUR

USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL 380.00 380.00

UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD.

TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 540.00 540.00

TO REMOVE, REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS. 120.00 120,00

TRANSFER RIM AND BALANCING TYRE. 60.00 60.00

DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, LHF 2,400.00 1,920.00

FENDER, LEFT HEADLIGHT.

RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, LHF FENDER. 1,800.00 1,200.00

5,300.00 4,220.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,793.65 9,638.04
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ [ 9,638.04)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18003074/T1rd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

1\ [es i epled (10 any third parly Wine m

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

part. Any third pany acling or n




